From: BACHMAN Jeff

To: ROOT Jenny

Subject: FW: Proposed Div. 12 language

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:35:10 PM
Attachments: UIC.basepenalty.8.13.12.docx

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: BROWN Courtney

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:22 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff

Cc: NOMURA Ranei; LOBOY Zach

Subject: RE: Proposed Div. 12 language

Here is the UIC revision. | am their contact. It was Paula Calvert.

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:56 AM
To: BROWN Courtney

Subject: FW: Proposed Div. 12 language

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:36 PM
To: NOMURA Ranei; LOBOY Zach

Subject: Proposed Div. 12 language

Dear Ranei and Zach, | am getting back to this after a prolonged hiatus. Regarding the less than
one acre sites here is the language | propose:

For the $6,000 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid discharges to
waters of the state caused by non-residential uses of property less than one acre in size.”

For the $2,500 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid discharges to waters of
the state caused by residential use of property less than one acre in size.”

| also have a question for Ranei: There was a request to include the term “geothermal fluids” in language dealing
with UICs in the penalty matrices in OAR 340-012-0140. | can't figure out where we were supposed to insert


mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JBACHMA
mailto:ROOT.Jenny@deq.state.or.us

340-012-0140

Determination of Base Penalty

(1) Except for Class III violations and for penalties assessed under OAR 340-012-0155, the base penalty (BP) is determined by applying the type, class and magnitude of the violation to the matrices set forth in this section. For Class III violations, no magnitude determination is required.

	* * * * 

 (3) $6,000 Penalty Matrix:

(a) The $6,000 penalty matrix applies to the following:

	* * * *

 (E) Any violation of a water quality statute, rule, permit or related order committed by:

	* * * *

 (vi) A person that owns, and that has or should have registered, a UIC system that disposes of wastewater other than stormwater or sewage or geothermal fluids.

	*  * * *

 (4) $2,500 Penalty Matrix:

(a) The $2,500 penalty matrix applies to the following:

	* * * *

 (E) Any violation of a water quality statute, rule, permit, license or related order not listed under another penalty matrix and committed by:

	* * * *

 (v) A person, except for a residential owner-occupant, that owns and either has or should have registered a UIC system that disposes of stormwater or sewage or geothermal fluids.

	* * * *

 (5) $1,000 Penalty Matrix:

(a) The $1,000 penalty matrix applies to the following:

	* * * *

 (K) Any violation of an UIC system statute, rule, permit or related order by a residential owner-occupant, when the UIC disposes of stormwater or sewage or geothermal fluids.

	* * * *

Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 & 468.090 - 468.140
Stats. Implemented: ORS 459.995, 459A.655, 459A.660, 459A.685 & 468.035
Hist.: DEQ 4-1989, f. & cert. ef. 3-14-89; DEQ 15-1990, f. & cert. ef. 3-30-90; DEQ 33-1990, f. & cert. ef. 8-15-90; DEQ 21-1992, f. & cert. ef. 8-11-92; DEQ 4-1994, f. & cert. ef. 3-14-94; DEQ 9-1996, f. & cert. ef. 7-10-96; DEQ 19-1998, f. & cert. ef. 10-12-98; DEQ 6-2001, f. 6-18-01, cert. ef. 7-1-01; Renumbered from 340-012-0042, DEQ 4-2005, f. 5-13-05, cert. ef. 6-1-05; DEQ 4-2006, f. 3-29-06, cert. ef. 3-31-06; DEQ 6-2006, f. & cert. ef. 6-29-06; DEQ 2-2011, f. 3-10-11, cert. ef. 3-15-11




that. According to Ranei's spreadsheet, the request came from “Paula” but | don’'t know who that is.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950



